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To:  Mayor and Council 
 
From:  Jay Brunvand 
 
Date:   June 5, 2024 
 
Agenda Item: Review and consideration of a new Lodging and Entertainment Liquor License 
 

 
REQUEST:  
Staff is requesting Council to review and approve the attached annual renewal of a Lodging and Entertainment Liquor 
License for the 145 North Main St, llc, DBA Eagle River Inn located at 145 N Main St.   
 
INTRODUCTION:  
This establishment currently does not have a liquor license of any class.  
 
ANALYSIS:  
Please reference the attached Findings of Fact. 
 
COMMUNITY INPUT: 
Not Applicable 
 
BUDGET / STAFF IMPACT: 
The applicant has submitted the required fee of $1,075.00. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT: 
In accordance with Strategy #4 the Town will advance decisions/projects/initiatives that expand future opportunity 
and viability for Minturn. Both as an employer and a sales tax contributor these businesses each help further 
Minturn. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION OR PROPOSED MOTION:  
Motion to approve the application for a Lodging and Entertainment Liquor License for 145 North Main St, DBA Eagle 
River Inn as presented. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:   

• Application and supporting documentation for the license renewal. 
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